### **Dr. Carmen Villasante**

Calle Cantuarias 236, Miraflores, Lima - Perú (51) 984620083

E-mail: carmen\_villasante@usmp.pe

Dedicated and self motivated health science professional. Performs specialized, high-quality medical translations. Received D.D.S. degree and Bachelor in Science with honors from Universidad Andina, Perú. Completed Master in Periodontics at Universidad San Martin de Porres, Perú. Main areas of TRANSLATION work: medicine, dentistry, biology, microbiology, immunology, bone and tissue regeneration, pharmaceutics, genetics, bacteriology, medical technology and other related science. Completed Communication Studies at Jaime Bauzate y Meza School of Journalism. Committed to providing the highest quality professional service.

#### **EDUCATION AND DEGREES**

- Master in Periodontics, Universidad de San Martin de Porres, Lima, Perú To be completed in July 2012
- Doctor in Dental Surgery, Universidad Andina del Cusco, Perú September 2008
- Bachelor's Degree in Stomatology, Universidad Andina del Cusco, Perú April 2008
- Comunication Studies, Jaime Bauzate y Meza School of Journalism November 2006

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

- Medical Translator English-Spanish / Spanish-English, of Research Projects, Doctoral Thesis and academic documents, Universidad de San Martin de Porres - Lima, Perú -March 2010-Present
- Clinical resident, Dental Clinic Universidad San Martin de Porres in Lima, Peru March 2010-October 2011
- Administrative, Potomac Dental Clinic, Maryland, USA February 2009 January 2010
- Intern, Business Administration Internship Walt Disney World Orlando, USA August-December 2008
- Producer of Medical and Health Science Program, Radio Universal Cusco, Peru March 2008- December 2009

### INTERNATIONAL EXAMINATIONS AND AWARDS

- Top 1 of the class, Master in Periodontics, Universidad de San Martin de Porres USMP. Lima-Perú. November 2010
- English, TOEFL iBT (Test of English as a Foreign Language), Total Score 104 in November 2009
- National Board Dental Examination Part I (NBDE-I) USA. Score: 81/100. September 2009

## Dr. Carmen Villasante

Calle Cantuarias 236, Miraflores, Lima - Perú (51) 984620083

E-mail: carmen\_villasante@usmp.pe

- Highest score of the class in the VI CESPROFE (Standardized Professional Examination of Stomatology, Universidad Andina del Cusco, Perú) August 2008.
- Top 3 in the class, Universidad Andina del Cusco, Academic Program of Stomatology, December 2006

# **PUBLICATIONS**

- "Efficacy of a tooth paste in the treatment of dental hypersensitivity after scaling and root planning. A randomized clinical trial" In process.
- "AIDS and oral cavity" Lecture at Universidad San Antonio Abad del Cusco. August 8th, 2010
- "Acromegaly A Silent Disease" Publishing. Regional Dental College Magazine Vol.1 2009 Cusco
- "Mandibular fracture and intermaxillary fixation" Dissertation. CESPROFE-VI Universidad Andina del Cusco, August 2008
- "Ankyloglossia and Surgical Treatment" Exponent-Posters. International Society of Pediatric Dentistry Congress of Arequipa, June 2006